Western Kentucky University

TopSCHOLAR®

Landmark Report Kentucky Library - Serials

10-1997

Landmark Report (Vol. 17,no. 1)

Kentucky Library Research Collections
Western Kentucky University, spcol@wku.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/landmark report

b Part of the Cultural Resource Management and Policy Analysis Commons, Historic Preservation
and Conservation Commons, and the Public History Commons

Recommended Citation

Kentucky Library Research Collections, "Landmark Report (Vol. 17, no. 1)" (1997). Landmark Report. Paper 67.
https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/landmark_report/67

This Newsletter is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR®. It has been accepted for inclusion in Landmark Report by an authorized

administrator of TopSCHOLAR®. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.


https://digitalcommons.wku.edu?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/landmark_report?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlts_kl_serials?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/landmark_report?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/782?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/781?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/781?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/1292?utm_source=digitalcommons.wku.edu%2Flandmark_report%2F67&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

LANDMARK
ASSOCIATION

Bowling Green—-Warren County

~== LANDMARK
REPORT

“A future with a past”
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The Bowling Green - Warren County

Bicentennial Film
Presented by The Landmark Association and Peridot Pictures

As part of its commitment to preserve our heritage
for future generations, the Landmark Association is playing
a key role in bringing our community’s history to life in the
Bicentennial Film. The one-hour docu-drama, created by
Dorian and Elaine Walker of Peridot Pictures, blends
interviews with historians, diaries and journals, rare archival
photos and prints and dramatic reenactments to create a
lasting legacy of our 200 year history. Filming is taking place
through the Fall and Winter of 1997 in preparation for the
Spring 1998 World Premier.

________ e In the same tradition as Beauty of the Southland, the
PERIDOT PICTURES - E SOUTHLAND 1995 docu-drama that chronicled the birth and life of the historic
Fountain Square set up for the reenactment during the filming | g N Depot, the Bicentennial Film is drawing on the talent
of Bty liue Sseaniona and support of myriad sectors of Bowling Green and

Courtesy of D.F. Noyes

Warren County. Dorian and Elaine Walker, whose credlits
include feature films, documentaries, and television
programs (most recently, America’s Castles and The Grand
Tour on the A&E network) are writing, producing and
editing the film. Local historians, such as Nancy Baird,
Carol Crowe-Carraco, Ray Buckberry, and Jonathan Jeffrey,
are resources for factual data and documents from which
the stories are drawn. To date, financial support has been
received from Transfinancial Bank, Fruit of the Loom, The
Bicentennial Commission and Hops, and additional
funding is still being sought.
Through public casting calls, members of the © D.F. NOYES STUDIOS 1995

community will participate in reenacting our 200 year Dorian Walker gives direction during filming of Beauty of the

: : . ; : Southland.
history, including the Confederate occupation of Bowling S Courtesy of D.F. Noyes




The Landmark Association of
Bowling Green - Warren County

A non-profit organization
‘established in 1976 as a
community advocate for
preservation, protection and
maintenance of architectural,
cultural and archaeological
resources in Bowling Green and
Warren County._

Board of Directors— ]
Dawn Slaughter, President

Judy McCoy, Treasurer
- Susan McCue, Secretary
Jonathan Jeffrey, Editor -

Lynwood Montell
Joyce Rasdall
= George Morris :
 Georgeann Hagerman
~ Samuel Tery, [V

Cynthia Smith

Rick Voakes

‘Matthew Baker
 Romanza Johnson

John Baker
J.DavidBryant

* Cheryl Blaine, Ex-officio
_Janet Johnston Ex-ofﬁc;o

landmark Association of

4Q1 01 (509) 782- 0037

upon request

- Ward Begley, Vice-president

Jean Thomason Ementus' L

::ﬁ'three t_[mes a year by The;

Green, 1880s Courthouse Days, William Jennings Bryan's speech on
Fountain Square in 1911 and a 1960's basketball game played by a young
Clem “the Gem” Haskins at Western Kentucky University. (Complete list
attached) In short, the film will be a community effort that promises to
create a high caliber product with a “homegrown” flavor...and a lot of
fun.

The Landmark Association will host a Premier for the film at the Capitol
Arts Theatre on March 6, 1998, the official anniversary date of Bowling
Green’s founding. Early plans for this event, which will kick off a weekend
of grand finale Bicentennial celebrations, include several notable guests
such as Governor Paul Patton, Lt. Governor Steve Henry, and other state
and local officials. There are also plans to invite someone from the ABC
network to be an honorary emcee. Continual showings of the film
throughout the weekend will provide a great opportunity for public
viewing.

Dramatic Reenactments

Long Hunters at Dawn (1775)

Prince Louis Phillipe of France’s Visit (1790s)
President Jackson visits Bowling Green, (1828)
Meeting with Major Bill Stewart (1846)

Rise and Fall of Steamboat Transportation (1850)
Arrival of Confederate Troops (1861)

Fountain Square Park Dedication (1872)
Courthouse Days (1880s)

Importance of the Church in the Black Community (1900-1960s)
Prohibition March (1907)

William Jennings Bryan Speech (1911)

Duncan Hines Story (1920s)

Lost River Cave Big Band Dances (1930s)

Coeds Move Out; Pilots Move In at Western (1940s)
Aerials of Bowling Green (1997)

Bowling Green - Warren County
PO Box 1819 Bowling Green, Ky j

Landmark Report encourages-_-
funsolicrted articles or
suggestions for articles and will -
Qconmder all for publication. |
-'Adverttsmg rates are available |

Peridot Pictures, “Makers of Fine Television and Motion Picture
Programming”, is owned and operated by Landmark members Dorian
and Elaine Walker. The Walkers moved their company from Los Angeles
to Bowling Green in 1993. “| had to come to Bowling Green with
America’s Funniest People,” reports Mr. Walker, “and | just fell in love
with the people and the place.” Besides two local projects, “Spirit of
Flight” and “Beauty of the Southland,” the Walkers have produced several
segments of the America’s Castles series and are at work on a variety of
other projects including the Bowling Green Warren County Bicentennial
Film.

Landmark Assists with Fountain Square Evening

Landmark helped the Downtown Business Association celebrate Fountain Square Evening this year by
sponsoring the showing of Beauty of the Southland at the Capitol Arts Theater, arranging for the antique automobiles
to be on display, providing a walking tour of the square, coordinating several buildings to be open for touring,
and hosting a reception for participants of the Kentucky Historic Preservation Conference.

No event like this can be coordinated without the assistance of many individuals. The Landmark Association
would like to thank:

Southern Kentucky Antique Autos
Ward Begley

Lewis, King, Krieg, Waldrop & Catron
Pixie Meredith

John Baker

Jean Thomason

Matt Baker

George & Jane Morris
Rick & Sylvia Voakes
Fountain Square Players
Joyce Rasdall

Dawn Slaughter
Jonathan Jeffrey

John Perkins

Barbbara Stewart

Susan Hoechner

Mary Hooper-Hirst
Capitol Arts Center
Elaine Walker

Laura Harper Lee
Operation PRIDE
Kathie Curtis

Jared Chedester
Stems and Thee Florist
Mariah'’s

Jean Thomason gets John Baker ready for service as greeter at
the Younglove Building.
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Julie Troyer
David Bryant and Dawn Slaughter hold down Landmark members (left to right): George and
the greeting responsibilities at the offices of Jane Morris and Rick Voakes show the
Lewis, King, Krieg, Waldrop & Catron. apartment in the rear of the Younglove
Building.
October 1997 Landmark Report 3



Landmark Association Members

BENEFACTOR ($500+)
MEDICAL CENTER AT BOWLING GREEN

PATRON ($150 - $250)
BOWLING GREEN BANK & TRUST
HARLIN AND PARKER
PAPPAGALLO

TRANS FINANCIAL BANK

SUSTAINING ($100

BAIRD KURTZ AND DOBSON
JERRY E BAKER

BGMU

BG/WC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
BG/WC TOURIST COMMISSION
BRODERICK THORNTON & PIERCE
BROWNING OIL

DR CAMILLA COLLINS & DR JANE BRAMHAM
DEEMER FLORAL COMPANY
ENGLISH LUCAS PRIEST & OWSLEY
FIRST AMERICAN

HILL-MOTLEY LUMBER CO INC
HOUCHENS INDUSTRIES

IMCON SERVICES

KERRICK GRISE & STIVERS

MERRILL LYNCH

BILL MOORE INS AGENCY
CHARLES M MOORE INS AGENCY
NATIONAL CITY

PLANNING COMMISSION
SERVICE ONE CREIDT UNION

DR JAY & PATSY SLOAN

BARBARA STEWART INTERIORS
JEAN & MAX THOMASON

SUPPORTING ($50)

JAMES & FLAUDINE ADAMS
DR & MRS THOMAS BAIRD

E DANIEL CHERRY

MRS THOMAS R CURRAN
DAILY NEWS

MR & MRS T B HAGERMAN
JONATHAN JEFFREY

MR & MRS LARRY McCQOY

MR & MRS WILLIAM McKENZIE
DR LYNWOOD MONTELL
OPERATION PRIDE

DR & MRS LARRY PACK

H C & JEAN PEART

JOHN C & EMILY PERKINS
CORA JANE SPILLER

WILLIAM & ROSALYN STAMPS
MS ROSEMARY STURGELL
RICK & SYLVIA VOAKES

MR & MRS RALPH WAKELAND
ROLAND & MARY FRANCES WILLOCK

1997-1998

FAMILY (525

DR KATHY KALAB & MR KAZ ABE
DRS JEFFREY ADAMS & TAMMY WILLIS
TOM & MADGE BAILEY

JOHN & SANDRA BAKER

MR & MRS MATTHEW BAKER
SARA & JIM BENNETT

GILBERT & COVELLA BIGGERS
SEYMOUR & GERDA BLAU

JIM & GWEN BREECE

CARROLL & PEGGY BROOKS
MR & MRS J DAVID BRYANT
ARTHUR & MARGARET BUSH
DR & MRS RANDY CAPPS
BUDDY & JOY CATE

MR & MRS H P CLAGETT

MR & MRS J DAVID COLE
RAYMOND & ANN CRAVENS
DR & MRS EDWARD DIBELLA
RICK & CAROL DUBOSE

JOHN & JERRE FITTS

ROBERT & SANDY FRANKLIN

DR & MRS JACK GLASSER

MR & MRS JOHN GRIDER

DR & MRS RICHARD GRISE
TERRY & BRENDA HALE

DAVID & NANCY HAM
NORMAN & CAROLE HARNED
ROBERT & MARTHA HAYNES
MR & MRS JAMES H HOLLAND
J MARSHALL HUGHES

BILL & SHIRLEY JACKSON

MR & MRS ROLLA R JEFFERSON
RALPH & ROMANZA JOHNSON
HARVEY & SARAH JOHNSTON
NICHOLAS & PATRICIA KAFOGLIS
ZACH & KIM KAFOGLIS
CLARENCE & BARBARA KEITH
LTC & MRS JACK KEYSER

DAVID & LAURA HARPER LEE
JOHN & BETTY MATHENEY

MR & MRS JOSEPH MAYFIELD
SUSAN & RICK McCUE

RAY & SUE LYNN McGUIRE
ROD & MARSHA McCURRY
CHERYL & LARRY MENDENHALL
MICHAEL & PATRICIA MINTER
MR & MRS RUSSELL MORGAN, JR
GEORGE & JANE MORRIS
MICHAEL & BUNNY OWSLEY
MR & MRS JOHN D PARKER

MR & MRS WILLIAM J PARKER
GEORGE & JANICE PETERSON

October 1997
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BILL & JOEY POWELL

DR CASSANDRA L PINNICK RODGERS
DAVID E & CHARLENE RABOLD
MR & MRS JODY RICHARDS
DOUG & JEANE ROBERTSON
DAN & MELISSA RUDLOFF

RAY & MARGARET SAXTON

MR & MRS DON SCHARDEIN
JAMES & DAWN SLAUGHTER
BARBARA SMITH

ERNEST & CYNTHIA SMITH

MR & MRS STEVE SMITH

FRANK & PEGGY STEELE

BOBBY & CLARA JEAN STEEN
JEFF & SUSAN STEVENS FAMILY
MR & MRS CHARLES STEWART
REV HOWARD & LINDA SURFACE
PEARL M TAYLOR

CARROLL & DORIS TICHENOR
BECKY & BEN TOMBLINSON
MISS SARA TYLER

DRS ARVIN & CORRIE VOS
CHARLES & ELAINE WALKER
JOHNNY & GLENNA WEBB

DR AND MRS R WEIGEL

DR & MRS RICHARD WIESEMANN
JOHN & MARY LYNN WIGODSKY
GREGORY WILLIS

INDIVIDUAL ($15)
DR ALAN B ANDERSON

ANITA ANDERSON

MISS GERTRUDE BALE

MR BRUCE BARRICK
WARD BEGLEY

VALERIE C BROWN

MR NOBLE BURFORD
CAROL BURTON
GEORGIA LOVE CARGILE
MR DAVID COFFEY

MRS JOE DAVENPORT

B G DAVIDSON

REBECCA DAWSON

MR & MRS PAUL DEEMER
MRS DOROTHY DODSON
DIANA EDWARDS

N B EDWARDS

MR STAN EDWARDS
LENA CELLIS

MARTHA ALICE EVANS
DAVID FAXON, JR

JEAN FULKERSON

BILLY JOE & BARBARA GARY
THERESA GERARD

MRS CHARLES GOIDEL
CARL HAGGERTY

ALMA HALL

MR & MRS JAMES D HARRIS
TANISHA HARRIS-HAZEL

MILDRED HAWKINS
MERTHEL HAZELIP

MRS DUNCAN HINES
MRS J C HOLLAND

LEE HUDDLESTON
LARSON HUDSCN

RUTH HYDEN

LOUISE JOLLY

MRS RAS JONES

MARY LEE KELLY

ALLENE LOVELACE
MARY HART LYLE

ELINOR MARKLE

MAJ EDWARD T MARTIN
MR & MRS JAMES McGUIRK
DICKIE McKINNEY

ANN MOORE

MRS CHARLES MOORE
MRS PAT MOTLEY
MARJORIE NAHM
VIRGINIA NEEL

HENRY OLYNIEC

MRS ROGER PARRISH

DR ALBERT PETERSEN
JOHN & SANDRA PETERSEN
MRS BETTY PFANNERSTILL
QUALITY PERSONNEL
DAVID W RABOLD
MIRIAM B RAMIREZ

DR JOYCE RASDALL
RAY'S CATERING

SUSAN REDICK

MIKE REYNOLDS

JUDITH ROBERTS

SHERYL RUIZ

IRIS RUNNER

MR JANET SCHWARZKOPF

- ALICE SIEWERT

ALICE SIMON

MS IMOGENE SIMPSON

WILBUR SPROUSE

DAN STONE

RITA M STORY

BARBARA STROUBE

ms ROSEMARY STURGELL

W SAMUEL TERRY, IV

MRS ROBERT G WALLACE

VERNON WHITE

MARLA WILLIAMS

BRENDA WILLOUGHBY

HILDA WILLOUGHBY

JUDY WOOSLEY

This list was compiled on September 17, 1997. Any questions about
your membership may be directed to the Landmark office, 782-0037.

Sumpter Endowment Donations

Paul Deemer

Jonathan Jeffrey in honor of Bill & Rosalyn Stamp's
Fiftieth Wedding Anniversary

QOctober 1997
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This sign constructed by Bowling Green
Sign Company was attached to the State

Street side of Woolworth's.
Courtesy of Jonathan Jeffrey

October 1997

Woolworth’s: A Passing Institution
Jonathan Jeffrey

In July 1997 Woolworth Corporation announced the closing of its
remaining 400 stores, which included two stores in Louisville and one
in Lexington. Bowling Green’s Woolworth store closed in 1987. Faced
with seemingly unbeatable competition from big discount stores,
particularly merchandising goliath Wal-Mart, Woolworth stores could not
survive as shoppers abandoned downtown America for suburtban malls
and strip shopping centers. Last year alone the company reported a
loss of $37 million.

Woolworth's started 117 years ago under the capable leadership of

Frank Winfield Woolworth, whose Lancaster,

“The Dime f:tOl'C Pennsylvania store was the prototype of a
Is Dead chain that at its height boasted nearly 2000

stores. Initially every item in the store was
five or ten cents or lower, which led to the sobriquet “five and dime”
and eventually “dime” stores. This concept was copied by other
mercantile operators such as McCrory Corporation and Ben Franklin, but
these behemoths have also fallen into bankruptcy. The dime store is
dead.

Bowling Green'’s Woolworth store opened in 1912 at 443 Park Row
with six employees. A fire caused extensive damage to that building in
February 1917; while fighting this fire one fireman remarkably escaped
harm after being trapped under a fallen section of flooring. The building
was rebuilt, only to be destroyed by fire again in November 1929. The
fire also caused slight damage to the Palace Confectionery in the old
Green River Hotel and the Neale Building (most recently known as the
Davenport Building). M.C. Hines who was manager of the store at the
time had the store back in operation within three weeks, serving
customers from makeshift wooden counters.

Hines, a native of Cedar Grove, Tennessee, came to the Bowling
Green store in 1927 and served as its manager until his retirement in
1960, making him a local institution. He had served stores in Louisville,
Birmingham, Gulfport, and Selma, Alabama, prior to assuming the helm
of the Bowling Green store. While here he was an active Mason, a member
of the Lions Club and the American Legion, worked for the March of
Dimes, and was a member of the First Church of Christ Science. When
Hines first came to the city, the local store was still operating on the
basis of nothing costing more than ten cents. The most popular item in
1927, according to Hines, was women’s hose at ten cents a pair.

Under Hines’ capable management, the local Woolworth’s store
thrived. Its continued success called for expansion of the store in the
early 1950s. In 1951 rumors began floating around town of an imminent

Landmark Report 6




Woolworth’s new store opened in 1953.

expansion, but corporate headquarters issued a statement in January
1952 which said expansion was not possible at the time due to a
“shortage of essential materials.” Yet, in June of the same year, the
company presented an architectural rendering, executed by company
architects, of a grand new structure.

Construction of the structure commenced in early July. It actually
began with the demolition of one of Bowling Green'’s oldest structures,
the Green River Hotel. A considerable amount of debate revolves around
whether the hotel was constructed in 1833 or 1837, but it does hold the
claim to being Bowling Green'’s first three story brick building. If it had
been constructed in 1833, the building could also claim to have been
the oldest structure on Fountain Square in 1952 (the Quigley Younglove
Building was built in 1837). James Rumsey Skiles erected the building,
which for many years was operated by Julia Ann Fox Hess who later
managed the Morehead House. During the Civil War the hotel served as
a hospital, and in later years housed the Palace Confectionery Shop, the
Kirby Store, the Warren Liquor Corporation, and a host of offices. The
last owner of the building was Dr. G.Y. Graves, and most people referred
to it as the Yarborough Building.

The company razed the structure while it continued to operate its
store at 443 Park Row. The store did not close throughout the building
project. The new structure and the adjoining building were unified with
a facade of large yellow baked enamel tiles. The State Street side was
faced with buff colored brick. A flat awning on the building’s facade
featured free-standing, cut out letters spelling out “FW. Woolworth &
Co.”, and a vertical marquee was attached to the State Street side with
Woolworth’s name prominently displayed. Dimars, Dickman & Pickens
of Muskogee, Oklahoma, served as the project’s general contractor.

A three-hour open house was held on July 29, 1953, with the Mayor
Elvis Campbell and County Judge J. David Francis taking part in the
opening festivities. One of the building’s most inviting attractions was
its air-conditioning. In addition, tile flooring, slim-line fluorescent lighting,

(continued on Landmark Report 9)
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Valleyview Missionary Baptist Church

Lorna Thigpen

Valleyview Missionary Baptist Church is situated on a small rise at 2154 Garrett Hollow Road, which is located
off Kentucky Highway 526 in the northeastern quadrant of Warren County. The front gabled sanctuary contains
shiplap siding with local yellow poplar studs and boxing (boards) undemeath and features a single front entry
and three elongated windows on both sides. Piers of local sandstone support the church. These stones were
originally mortared, but the mortar has long
since disappeared. Although built in 1931,
the structure shares the form of many of the ' : .
nineteenth century vemacular style churches . '
built around the county.

Originally Garrett Hollow Road went
behind the church, so the church was
oriented toward that route. When the new
road was put down, the church did away
with the original door and built the present
door. In other words, the rear of the present
church was at one time the front entrance.
This helps explain the odd orientation Valleyview Missionary Baptist
toward the present road. Church on Garrett Hollow Road

The land where the church is located feawfe;ﬂ front Sab'ef and d<'"_set>
was originally ov»_/ned by James Edward ?hfzﬁurcsﬁrlf:;%njlt ic;u? 936: fon'
Garrett, a community leader. Garrett deeded
over about two acres of land for the church
to be built in 1931. Prior to the church’s construction, the congregation held brush arbor meetings in the vicinity.
The meetings began in the early 1920s. The first church trustees, elders, and Mr. Garrett named the church Valleyview
for its siting on a natural rise which provides a soothing view of the surrounding valley.

Valleyview has always been considered a family or community church. Mr. Garrett not only gave the land for
the church, he helped build the structure and was its first pastor. He preached on and off here from 1931 until his
death in 1964. According to Richard Lay, a grandson of J.E. Garrett, the church has always been a Missionary
Baptist Church. Lay lives in the Garrett Hollow community and is the church’s present pastor. He considers himself
an interim pastor until the church finds someone to take his place. Lay was ordained at Valleyview around 1960
and pastored there for ten years. After he moved away, the church closed its doors for close to 25 years.

Lay was raised in the community he calls the “hollow.” His parents and grandparents are buried in the small,
well manicured cemetery that sits to the proper right of the church. He decided to start commuting from his
Lexington home, every weekend, to revitalize the church beginning October 20, 1993. He has added a rear
addition within the last two years, which contains a pulpit (which will allow for expansion of the sanctuary in the
future), bathrooms, and an office. At present, there is no interior entry connecting the main sanctuary to the
addition; one must use either the main entrance or the left proper side addition entrance. Lay held his first retumn
service on Easter 1994, and sixty-seven people attended the service. Lay is also slowly restoring the exterior and
interior of the original sanctuary. He has replaced all the roken windows and the roof. In time, the congregation
hopes to either frame or brick the whole church. For heat, a new heater has replaced the large pot-bellied stove.

Valleyview seats approximately 50 to 60 people, and at present the congregation is about 30 strong. Quite
impressive for a rural community today! The church’s old pews are made of slatted wood and are not cushioned,
but the original pews were 1 x 12 inch poplar boards that sat on two blocks of wood and probably were

Courtesy of Jonathan Jeffrey
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Valleyview Missionary Baptist Church
(continued from Landmark Report 8)

considerably less comfortable. The church
hymnals remain on the seats until the next church
service, which is every other Sunday. The church
uses a portable electric keyboard to assist in
song services. There is no Sunday School being
held at present.

Valleyview's baptisms are held at Beaver
Dam Creek near Brownsville on Brownsville
Road. Numerous other churches use the
facilities. There are ten rows of concrete seats
where the congregation sits to watch baptisms.
A large set of concrete steps lead down into
the creek.

GOD LIVES IN KENTUCKY

God is good to Indiana
As a father to his child
But He made our old Kentucky
And just looked at her and smiled.
Then He made the broad Ohio
Circle ‘round this land so fair
As a mother hugs her baby
To her heart with tender care.
Yes, God went to Indiana
And He blessed each hill and glade;
But He came down to Kentucky,
And just sat down here and stayed.
Here He made Davis and Lincoln,
Destined each to play his part;
And a sacrifice so noble,
Healed a Nation’s broken heart.
And George Rogers Clark He sent with
His Kentucky rifle band,
To release His Indiana
From the English tyrant's hand.
Then He sent old Davy Crockett
‘Way out to the Alamo
And they made the State of Texas
Qut of Northern Mexico
Here He heard the call of Jackson
‘Way down south at New Orleans,
And He sent Kentucky soldiers
Uniformed in home-made jeans.
When, because each one sought freedom,
War between the States was made,
To the South He sent Jeff Davis,
To the North old Honest Abe.
So the Lord sends from Kentucky
Just the man He wants to go,
Who will always do His bidding
Every time — Is it not so?
We believe our God will tell you,
Tho forever you may roam,
That the nearest place to Heaven
Is the “Old Kentucky Home"
It is just as clear as can be
That God loves and freely gives
To the other States His blessings;
But Kentucky's where He lives!
John A. Logan

Woolworth’s: A Passing Institution
(continued from Landmark Report 7)

and new walnut trim greeted customers. The store
opened on July 30 with large crowds swarming around
sales counters. They came to snap up baby dolls at 89
cents, fountain pens for 98 cents, goldfish for a dime,
women’s rayon panties at three for a dollar, towels for
69 cents, African violets at 98 cents, and “tasty Spanish
peanuts...cooked at our own counter” for 21 cents a
half pound.

If you got tired or hungry during your visit you could
retire to the 49-seat lunch counter which stretched for
98 feet along one entire side of the store. For sixty cents
you could order dinner no. 1 which consisted of “roast
young Texas Tom Turkey with tasty corn bread dressing,
fluffy whipped potatoes, rich giblet gravy, chilled
cranberry sauce, garden fresh green beans, hot
cloverleaf rolls and butter.” Yum, yum! If you just
needed a treat, how about a nineteen cent banana split
or a big orangeade for a dime. Advertisements boasted
“all the food served...is prepared in a spotless kitchen
under the most exacting recipes.” To ensure sanitary
conditions the store boasted “the largest single unit
sterilizing dishwasher in Southem Kentucky.”

Woolworth’s continued a booming business until
the emergence of strip shopping malls in Bowling Green
in the late 1960s and 1970s. The opening of the old
Bowling Green mall hurt the business further. The store
declined to the point that it employed only ten people
when it closed in 1987; it had kept 150 employees busy
in 1953. The store shut its doors for good on April 1,
1987. This came about six months after Sears had
announced that it would be leaving downtown to
relocate in Greenwood Mall. After the store was
abandoned it was used for storage. It was razed along
with the Davenport Building and the old Citizen'’s
National Bank facade in 1992. The Courier-Journal
recently summarized many people’s feelings well: “Few
of us would want to exchange the range of products
and prices available today at the big stores. But those
who are old enoush to recall a pleasant Saturday
afternoon of browsing in a classic Woolworth’s must
lament the passing of an American institution.”

October 1997

Landmark Report 9



History Preservation Pays

Kentucky cares about its economic future. Kentucky cares about the rich heritage of its past. Today Kentucky
is building its foundation for progress in the twenty-first century on the bedrock of its historic resources.

Historic preservation is a proven economic development strategy for Kentucky’s communities interested in
creating jobs, attracting investors and visitors, revitalizing their downtowns, and providing affordable housing.
On the pages that follow, you will find the multitude of ways that Kentucky and its citizens are using historic
preservation as an incomparably effective tool to invest in its future generations.

Historic preservation is job creation. The certified rehabilitation of 1,370 historic structures in Kentucky
over the last fifteen years represents private sector investment in Kentucky’s heritage of nearly $432,000,000. In
the process, this created 19,000 good jobs for Kentuckians. Projects have ranged from the $20,000 rehabilitation
of a commercial building in Fayette County to a $5,000,000 project in downtown Louisville. As a result of this
investment, jobs have been created throughout the Commonwealth.

Historic preservation is providing decent, safe, and affordable housing. Covington, Owensboro, Mt.
Sterling and other Kentucky cities have received national attention for providing quality housing in historic structures.
Thirty percent of our low-income citizens live in houses built before World War Il. To replace that housing today
would cost the taxpayers of Kentucky $4.5 billion.

Historic preservation is diversified economic development. From
the one-person craft shop in Berea to a landmark bank in Paris, from an inn in
Bardstown to an antique store in Shelbyville, Kentucky entrepreneurs are
choosing historic structures to attract customers, to reflect the quality of the
goods and services being sold, and to be the central part of their business’s
long term assets.

Historic preservation is maximizing public investments. State
government in Kentucky has demonstrated the importance of historic
preservation as a tool of fiscal responsibility. The Kentucky Cabinets for
Transportation, Tourism Development and Economic Development, the
Departments for Travel, Parks, and Local Government, and the Kentucky Heritage ;
Council have all committed scarce public resources to historic preservation preserve our heritage
projects recognizing the cost-effectiveness of preservation for Kentucky’s and history.”
communtt[es. WL ol e . : 3 -Governor Paul Patton

Historic preservation is building the infrastructure to provide quality
of life for Kentucky'’s citizens. To prosper as communities of tomorrow,
Kentucky’s towns and cities need to be well connected — to each other and to
the world. The infrastructure that connects them also needs to enhance the local quality of life. Kentucky leads
the nation in the portion of its ISTEA (Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act) enhancement funds
committed to preservation-related projects. From the restoration of six historic buildings in Paducah to stabilization
of Kentucky’s oldest rail depots, the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet is building the next century’s infrastructure
while preserving the last century’s cultural treasures.

Historic preservation brings visitors and their dollars to Kentucky. More people choose to visit
Kentucky to see historic sites over any other reason. But, even more importantly, historic resources are a part of
virtually every aspect of Kentucky's $7 billion tourism' industry. Two-thirds of all visitor sites in Kentucky have
historic significance; 50 percent of the state parks include historic buildings; 90 percent of the bed and breakfasts
are in historic buildings; and Kentucky’s best know visitor attraction — the Kentucky Derby — is held at the world'’s
most legendary racetrack — Churchill Downs, a National Historic Landmark.

Historic preservation is revitalizing Main Street. For over 15 years the Kentucky Heritage Council has
administered a Main Street program to accomplish economic revitalization within the context of historic

“I'm a firm believer in
the value of history
and the importance of
preserving it. It is
vitally important

that, as Kentuckians,
we do all we can to

October 1997 Landmark Report 10

preservation. Over than period Kentucky’s Main Street
communities — Henderson, Lancaster, Ashland,
Madisonville and 36 others — have seen 760 building
renovations, attracted 1,683 net new businesses and 8,092
net new jobs. Those who believe that downtowns are
dead or that historic preservation cannot be an effective
economic development strategy have never visited a
Kentucky Main Street town.

Historic preservation is part of Kentucky's entry
into the global marketplace. The Brown-Forman
Corporation is @ model of what competing in the global
marketplace is all about. This Louisville-based company — : - r—
is best know as the maker of premium bourbons, but is  This refurbished building at 316-320 East Main Avenue is owned
also a diversified concern manufacturing such well-known Sznﬁfégf:;?‘:” and his the dtfti?hc“g” °|f, recgi"ins g‘? first

‘ ropriaten

prOduc_:ts as Lenox China and Hartmann L_USSage‘ Preservation Bc?a?d,pThe gjisldir}‘:g viasoc\;gxgge:egy ﬁlitf;lﬁ
International sales account for nearly one dollar in five of  parch 1. 1997.

Brown-Forman’s revenues. Their newest product — the
premium Woodford Reserve — will be bottled and sold
intermationally from the restored Labrot & Graham Distillery in Woodford County. Brown-Forman is investing $7
million in this nineteenth century facility that will symbolize quality for the company’s twenty-first century markets.
Other smaller scale businesses throughout Kentucky, especially in downtowns, are also participating in the global
marketplace.

The preservation of Kentucky’s past is key to building the prosperous and sustainable economy of
Kentucky'’s future.
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Courtesy of Janet Johnson

Calendar
‘ Now is the time to renew your
October 15 American Bungalow will publish an article with

photographs dealing with Bowling Green’s Magnolia Street PRImersaip: o e daggpgn

Historic District. Bamnes and Noble will be stocking extra Association.  Many interesting
issues. programs and activities have been

planned for the members.

May | challenge each member to
recruit a friend to also join our
organization. Remember membership

November 16 “Come to the Church in the Wildwood” is open to any individual, family or
program by Jonathan Jeffrey. See enclosed flier. business interested in the
preservation, protection and

maintenance of the architectural
heritage of Bowling Green - Warren

October 24 Harvest Party at Matthew and Margaret Baker’s
new/old home on Beech Bend Road. Costumes highly
encouraged. See enclosed flier.

December 14 Last day to view “Come to Church in the
Wildwood: Warren County’s Rural Churches” in the Kentucky
Museum’s Jackson Gallery, 745-2592

County.
December 14 Christmas Tour of Homes, 4:00 - 8:00 p.m.
Romanza Johnson
March 6-8 Premier of Bowling Green - Warren County Membership Chairman
Bicentennial Film
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Perhaps you could pass this newsletter along to someone you think would be interested in
supporting Landmark’s efforts in historic preservation advocacy.

| (we) want to support the Historic Preservation efforts in Bowling Green and Warren County.

Name
Mailing Address
City State Zip
Telephone
Levels of Membership
Regular Corporate
[ 1Individual $15 [ ]Family $25 [ ]Active $100 [ ]Patron $250
[ ]Supporting $50 [ ]Sustaining $100 [ ]1Donor $500 [ ]Benefactor $1,000
| have enclosed $ to support the Irene Moss Sumpter Preservation Endowment Fund.
Checks should be payable to: Landmark Association
PO. Box 1812

Bowling Green, KY 42102-1812

LANDMARK ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1812
BOWLING GREEN, KY 42102-1812

ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED

Non-ProrT
ORGANIZATION
U.S. PostaGe

PAID

Permit #683

Bowuing Green, KY
42101
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